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From: Andrea Johnson

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 10:39 AM

To: Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com

Cc: llka Berrios

Subject: RE: Response to Request for Additional Information Letter No. 033 (Part 10 and FSAR

Chapters 1, 2 and 12)

Hi Wanda, please add llka Berrios to your distribution for future RAI responses. Thank you!

Andrea M. Johnson

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch

From: Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com [mailto:Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 11:10 AM

Cc: Thomas Kevern; NRC.North.Anna@dom.com; JDebiec@odec.com; rick.kingston@ge.com; smithpw@dteenergy.com;
Andrea Johnson; Chandu Patel; Bruce Bavol; Tom Tai; Dennis Galvin; Michael Eudy; Rocky Foster; Leslie Perkins; Mark
Tonacci; Jerry Hale

Subject: Response to Request for Additional Information Letter No. 033 (Part 10 and FSAR Chapters 1, 2 and 12)
Importance: High

cc list:

Please see attached.

PWanda K. Mawshatt

Secretary to Project Director
COL PROJECT TEAM
Dominion Resources Services
5000 Dominion Blvd

Glen Allen, VA 23060

“Kindness is more than deeds. Itis an attitude, an expression, a look, a touch. It is anything that lifts
another person...”



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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